st Eomunp G. Brown JR.
+/ GOVERNOR

4

CALIFORNIA

Water Boards

MarTHew Rooriouez
SECRETARY FOR
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board

January 15, 2013

Mr. Tom Foxx

Public Works Director
City of Camarillo

601 Carmen Drive
Camarillo, CA 93010

TERMINATION OF GENERAL WASTE DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS FOR SPECIFIED
DISCHARGES TO GROUNDWATER IN SANTA CLARA RIVER AND LOS ANGELES RIVER
BASINS - CITY OF CAMARILLO - SPRINGVILLE DRIVE OVERPASS-DEWATERING FOR
SEWER EXTENSION INSTALLATION PROJECT, CAMARILLO, CALIFORNIA (FILE NO. 09-
067, CI NO. 9514, GLOBAL ID WDR100000185)

Dear Mr. Foxx:

In our letter dated July 29, 2011, we informed you that the subject discharge is regulated under
Order No. 93-010, which specifies your Waste Discharge Requirements (WDR).

In the letter dated December 18, 2012, Mr. Tom Charon, your representative, notified the
Regional Water Quality Control Board (Regional Board) that discharges of groundwater for the
project involving the the installation of 600 feet of 12-inch sewer line is complete and that you
request termination of the WDR.

Since the discharge of groundwater has been ceased, and the WDR is no longer needed, the
coverage under Regional Board Order No. 93-010, Series No. 040 for the subject facility is
hereby terminated.

If you have any additional questions, please contact the Project Manager, Ms. Mercedes Merino
at (213) 620-6156 or via email at mmerino@waterboards.ca.gov, or Dr. Eric Wu at (213) 576-
6683 or via email at ewu@waterboards.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Samuel Unger, P.E.
Executive Officer

cc (via email): Mr. Tom Charon, C. A. Rasmussen, Inc.
Mr. James Campero, City of Camarillo, Public Works
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